

# Brittany Brownlee

## **Registered Nurse Seeking New opportunity**

Frederick, MD 21702

[ellerbefamily2016@gmail.com](mailto:ellerbefamily2016@gmail.com)

+1 571 247 8377

Registered nurse with 5 years of experience working in the ICU /PACU/ Float Pool. providing direct patient care to post operative and critically ill patients.

Skilled in providing exceptional and compassionate care to a wide variety of patients. Hard worker and fast learner who excels in collaborative team work.

Advanced critical thinking skills used to provide the best patient care possible and ensure patient safety.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

PCU/CCU Float ( Travel RN) Sentara Rockingham Memorial Hospital- - Harrisonburg, VA

January 2022 to Present

Floating from the ICU to the ICU Step down unit managing critical ill patients and families. Working with post operative cardiac surgery patients in the step down unit. Serving a diverse population from Cardiac surgery to drug overdose/withdrawal patients. Managing up to 4 patients at a time on high risk intravenous drips while coordinating care with other key members of the patient team.

### **Registered Nurse**

Critical Care Float Pool Inova Loudoun Hospital - Leesburg, VA

September 2020 to March 2022

Working in diverse critical care settings that change day to day. Monitoring and managing critically ill patients using a patient centered approach. Assisting in developing and implementing patient care plans to provide the best patient care outcomes. Providing care across the lifespan to patients ranging from pediatric population to trauma. Multitasking and being able to change assignments and units with little notice.

### **Registered Nurse Pacu**

INOVA Loudoun Hospital - Leesburg, VA

October 2018 to January 2022

Responsible for continuous monitoring and safety of patients in the PACU.  
Managing patients air ways and neurological status post anesthesia.  
Utilizing different pain scales for postoperative pain monitoring in patients.  
Communicating patient status with family members

### **Registered Nurse**

Cardiac ICU INOVA Fairfax Medical Campus - Falls Church, VA

August 2016 to January 2019

Responsible for continuous monitoring and safety of patients with various acute and chronic illnesses  
Analyze and report any changes in patient condition, lab results, and diagnostic tests to providers

Specialized in advanced therapies including: Intra-aortic Balloon Pumps, Left Ventricular Assistive Devices, Targeted Temperature Management, Continuous Renal Replacement Therapy, and Impella CP and 2.5.

Administer medications via various routes and actively titrate medications and monitor for indicated effects

Preceptor for both new graduate nurses and experienced nurses

Member of the Education Committee

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

Shenandoah University - Leesburg, VA

January 2015 to May 2016

## Skills

---

- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Epic
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Hospice Care
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Infection Control Training
- Caregiving
- Medical Office Experience
- Computer Skills
- Employee Orientation
- Microsoft Access
- Communication skills
- Computer literacy

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **CCRN Certification**

**RN License**

**TNCC Certification**

**BLS Certification**

**ACLS Certification**

**Compact State Nurse License**

**PALS Certification**

**AED Certification**

**CPR Certification**